
From: Hoskins, Mitchell
To: Jeffery Lynch
Subject: RE: U.S. Territory POCs - NRC"s Part 37, 71, 73 Advanced Notification designee program?
Date: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 12:12:27 PM

Good afternoon Jeff:
 
American Samoa, Puerto Rico, CNMI, and USVI are still accurate.
 
Requested Changes:
 
Guam-
 
Primary:
Charles V. Esteves- Administrator
Guam Homeland Security/Office of Civil Defense
Phone: (671) 475-9600
Email: Charles.esteves@ghs.guam.gov
 
Alternate:
Ronald Obispo- State Hazard Mitigation Officer
Guam Homeland Security/Office of Civil Defense
Phone: (671) 475-9600
Email: Ronald.obispo@ghs.guam.gov
 
V/r
Mitch
 
Mitch Hoskins
Office of Congressional Affairs
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office: 301-415-1111
Cell: 240-701-2329
 
From: Jeffery Lynch <Jeffery.Lynch@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 10:20 AM
To: Angel Moreno <Angel.Moreno@nrc.gov>; Hoskins, Mitchell <Mitchell.Hoskins@nrc.gov>
Subject: U.S. Territory POCs - NRC's Part 37, 71, 73 Advanced Notification designee program?

 
Hey Angel and Mitchell,
 
I’m conducting my annual audit of NRC’s Part 37, 71, and 73 Advanced Notification
designee program.
 
Over the last couple years, OCA has helped me track down/verify the names and contact

mailto:Mitchell.Hoskins@nrc.gov
mailto:Jeffery.Lynch@nrc.gov
mailto:Charles.esteves@ghs.guam.gov
mailto:Ronald.obispo@ghs.guam.gov


information for (1) American Samoa’s, (2) Guam’s, (3) Puerto Rico’s, (4) Northern Mariana
Islands’, and (5) U.S. Virgin Islands’ designee.
 
I was wondering if OCA could help me in this endeavor again.
 
The designees, which I’m currently reviewing, can be found here:  designee.pdf (nrc.gov)
 
Thanks for your help.
 
Best,
 
Jeff
 
 

Jeffery A. Lynch
Project Manager
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
Division of Materials Safety, Security, States, and Tribal Programs
Office: T-5A80
Mail Stop:  T-5B60
Email:  jeffery.lynch@nrc.gov
Phone:  301-415-5041
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